Carlin, John

*

From: : Chipman, Jason (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Carlin, John; Monaco, Lisa {NSD); Hinnen, Todd (NSD)
Cc: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Subject: FW: NSC Phone Call

More FYl. See my note below to Tom on my reaching out to NSC to teli them we’re trying to set up a call with the major
FC’s as soon as tomorrow

From: Chipman, Jason (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO)
Cc: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Subject: NSC Phone Call

Tom, I'm happy to draft an email for you to send.

Alternatively, if the paper is ready we could send that out. Either way, | think we should send Heidi an email on this
today.
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